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From: Jon Thompson
To: Ernie Hauser
Date: 4/30/2007 1:21:01 PM
Subject: Errata

Ernine,

In the directions I just emailed you, the third set of directions should be titled "Driving from North of
Randolph Road"

Below please find the corrected directions

Directions to NRC Offices at 6003 Executive Boulevard

Walking from White Flint North Metro (about 10 minutes)

Walk West on Marinelli Road, crossing Rockville Pike (the Marriot will be on your right)

Make a right turn on Executive Blvd (the Marriot will still be on your right)

Stay on Executive Blvd and cross Old Georgetown Road

6003 Executive Blvd will be the office building on the right

Proceed to the third floor and check in with security

Driving from south of Randolph Road

North on Rockville Pike

Left on Randolph Road (don't skip this step)

Left on Old Georgetown Road (behind Toys-R-Us and Qdoba's)

Parking meters are located on this road next to 6003 Executive Blvd building

Parking is 40 cents per hours

Driving from North of Randolph Road

South on Rockville Pike

Right towards Montrose Road

At light, proceed straight to end of road (behind Toys-R-Us and Qdoba's)

Parking meters are located on this road next to 6003 Executive Blvd building

Parking is 40 cents per hour


